Nathan H. Beason, 1* District
Edward C. Scofield, 2" District
Chair Dan Miller, 3™ District

COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA Vice-Chair Wm. “Hank” Weston, 4" District
Richard Anderson, 5" District
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Julie Patterson Hunter,
Clerk of the Board
NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo
MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Authorization for expenditures for travel, training and orientation of

Supervisor-Elect Heidi Hall, First Supervisorial District.

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize payment of travel and training expenses for Supervisor-Elect
Hall to attend California State Association of Counties (CSAC) New Supervisors Institute and the
CSAC Annual Meeting.

FUNDING: Funds are already in the Board of Supervisors/Clerk of the Board budget.

BACKGROUND:

Upon request, the Board of Supervisors may authorize payment of course fees, travel and per diem
expenses of supervisors-elect pursuant to Section A-II 2.3 of the Nevada County Administrative
Code.

Please authorize Supervisor-Elect Heidi Hall to attend the California State Association of Counties
(CSAC) New Supervisors Institute and Conference November 28, 2016 through December 2, 2016
in Palm Springs, CA., and authorize payment of the travel and training expenses.
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